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The following is additional information regarding ITB-82650 titled Steel Wales Assemblies & Components released on 6/14/2018.  The due date and time for 
responses remains as 7/3/2018 @ 2:00PM PST.  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders and the Port’s answers, and revisions to the 
ITB.  This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and 
submitting a bid. 

6/22 Date 
Received 

Date 
Answered 

Vendor’s Question Port’s Answer ITB Revisions 

1  
6/18/18 

6/28/18 Will the Port be supplying any 
material this time or do we procure 
and fabricate everything? ie. plastic 
 

The Port is not providing any 
materials for this procurement. 

 

2 6/18/18 6/28/18 As an out-of-state vendor would we 
be exempt from the Prevailing wage 
reporting requirements?  
 

Washington State Prevailing wages 
can only be enforced for work done 
or for goods produced within the 
State of Washington. However, if 
you are trucking a finished good 
fabricated for a Public works project 
using other than a common carrier, 
the truck driver would be paid 
prevailing wages from the 
Washington State line to the public 
works Site. 

 

3 6/18/18 6/28/18 As an out-of-state vendor would we 
be exempt from obtaining a 
Washington business license? 
 

If you have a nexus in the State of 
Washington you need a Washington 
State Business License. 

 

4 6/18/18 6/28/18 Will the delivery trucks need TWIC 
cards? 
 

Delivery trucks can be escorted to 
the offload site with sufficient 
coordination. TWIC is not required. 

 

5 6/18/18 6/28/18 Per Section 09 96 00.C, the engineer 
will need a14 day notice to inspect 
each coating operation, how is this 
possible within the desired delivery 

See ITB Revisions Replace Section 09 96 00 3.04 C. 
with the following: 
The Engineer or its designee may 
perform verification 
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date? 
 

testing/inspection at its own 
expense. The Contractor shall 
make arrangements (if necessary) 
for these tests/ inspections at all 
facilities performing coating 
applications and give the Engineer 
a notice of at least 14 days in 
advance of the beginning of coating 
operations. 

6 6/18/18 6/28/18 Would Hot Dipped Galvanized be 
an acceptable alternate for finish? 
 
 

Hot Dipped Galvanized (HDG) is not 
an acceptable alternate finish for the 
steel wale assemblies. See 
specifications for acceptable use of 
HDG for other items. 

 

7 6/18/18 6/28/18 What is the expected NTP date? 
Last delivery of these assemblies 
was less than 30 days but it was 
less than half of the parts and no 
coating. August 13th is not feasible 
especially with the shortages in the 
steel market. 
 

NTP is anticipated to be within 7 
calendar days of bid opening. 

 

8 6/22/18 6/28/18 Please confirm that field installation 
is not part of the scope of this bid. 

As stated in the ITB we are only 
purchasing pre- assembled Wales, 
there is no installation component in 
this ITB. 

 

9 6/25/18 6/28/18 We had concerns about your 
desired delivery date of on or before 
the week of 
August 13,2018. We have 4 quotes 
in hand for the rubber fenders with 
delivery 
dates of 12 weeks. The UHMW is 8 

On the Offer Sheet, there is a 
question about whether you can 
meet the desired delivery date.  If 
not, tell us so, and tell us what date/ 
time frame you can meet. 
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weeks out. This isn't even 
considering when we 
get approved drawings back from 
the port to make the order with, or 
bolting on and 
delivering them. lf your engineer has 
a source with a better delivery time, 
we would 
appreciate to know the source. 

10 6/22/18 6/28/18 Combining all of our suppliers there 
is not enough UHMW plastic in 
stock to complete this, lead time is 
4-6 weeks to produce more raw 
material. 
 

See response to item 9 above.  

11 6/22/18 6/28/18 Can engineering provide more detail 
on the shackle and chain 
combination? There does not 
appear to be a shackle available 
that can connect the ½” chain and fit 
over the eyebolt or the Padeye. It 
would require 2 shackles at each 
end as an “adapter”. 
 

Additional shackles or hardware 
may be required depending on the 
selected chain and should be 
included in the bid”. See attached 
pictures of existing shackle 
connections. 
 
 

 

12      
13      
14      
15      
16      
17      
18      
19      
20      
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